City of Detroit
Detroit City Council - Digtrict 4

MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 21, 2023
TO: Media Services
FROM: Latisha Johnson

District 4 Councilmember

SUBJECT: Budget Questions

Good morning,

| would appreciate answers to the following questions:

1. The proposed budget is about $215,000 less than the current year. How will the budget
cut affect operations?

2. What is the number of viewers for your various TV channels, and will the budget cut
affect the programming?

3. Are your staffing levels adequate for the demand for your services?

Do you have adequate equipment/technology to adequately perform your services?

5. What marketing/communications services can you provide to Council Members?

&

Best regards,

(Ktictdphomon-

Councilwoman Latisha Johnson
Detroit Council District 4

Coleman A. Young Municipal Center 2 Woodward Ave., Suite 1340 Detroit, Michigan 48226
(313) 224-4841 Fax (313) 224-0369



